

Agreed Order Signed January 29, 2013

Stephens Production Company, Docket No. GUD 10146

At 1926 Stephens/Hidalgo Unit, System ID 1487, System of Company ID 6307 and System ID 732509, Tanner C.P. to Duke 8", Hidalgo County, Texas.

Rule Violated:

49 CFR 192.807(b): The operator did not maintain records supporting an individual's current qualification while the individual was performing the current task.

Date Violation Began: January 25, 2012

Date of Compliance: December 11, 2012

Penalty Paid: \$1,250.00